
 

 

 
TO:  Richard Dahman, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Christopher J. Ovrebo, Principal 
 
DATE:  December 23, 2014 
 
RE:  Gifted & Talented Pilot Project Proposal 
 
 
Project Title:  Honor Research Project Course 
 
Implementation: Spring Semester 2015 
 
Project Scope: Piloting for up to 10 students with a commitment of 10-15 hours of faculty 

time for each student. 
 
Project Description: In order to support our gifted and talented students, we are proposing to 

create a ½ credit honors research project that students can work on under 
the supervision of a faculty advisor.  Interested students would complete 
an application that would describe their project, identify their faculty 
advisor, identify a community mentor, and describe how their project will 
be presented.  Student projects would need to be approved by the principal 
in order to receive credit.  All projects would have to be presented to a 
school/community panel at the end of the semester in receive credit and 
assign a course grade for the project. 

 
Project Cost: Faculty advisors would supervise the student and receive a stipend. 
 
- - - 
Christopher J. Ovrebo 
Principal 
Medford High School 
c_ovrebo@medford.k12.mn.us 
507.214.6302 


